Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Resend with OIC and Claim no.

Please cancel GBG7215R survey.

Thank you

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T +65 6430

«

7961

From: Diana Tay
Sent: Sunday, 14 August 2022 7:49 pm
To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Toh Choon Hin <choonhin.toh@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong
<kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 15/08/2022

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Diana Tay <Diana.Tay@income.com.sg>
Monday, 15 August 2022 5:43 PM
assignments@l|kkauto.com

RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 15/08/2022

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop | WorkShop Additional
SN oIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact olv DOA Remarks
8 Kaki Bukit
Avenue 4
#02-13
1 Premier@Kaki | Mr.

Bukit DERRICK

Chryllis | MT/1183806- AUTO MEGA Singapore ENG /

Quah 002 SLK1381T MALL PTE LTD 415875 8666 9659 SJZ3028X 10/8/2022




8 Kaki Bukit
Avenue 4
#02-13

Premier@Kaki | Mr.
Bukit DERRICK
David MT/1183720- AUTO MEGA Singapore ENG /
Phua 002 GBK6479G MALL PTE LTD 415875 8666 9659 GBK5234C 9/8/2022
23 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE #04-
AUTOMOBILE 01 SOUTH
INTERGRATED WING
Charlotte | MT/1182881- MANAGEMENT | SINGAPORE
Chew 002 GBG7215R | PTELTD 415933 /91198371 | GBH3084Y 2/8/2022
8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#02-24
PREMIER @
D'S GRAFFITI KAKI BUKIT
MT/1184053- CONCEPTS PTE | SINGAPORE Ms Low /
Jeff Lin 002 SML773K LTD 415875 62424328 GBC9876R 12/08/2022
8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#02-24
PREMIER @
D'S GRAFFITI KAKI BUKIT
MT/1184014- CONCEPTS PTE | SINGAPORE Ms Low /
Jeff Lin 001 SNE1361) LTD 415875 62424328 SNF9842E 6/8/2022
8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#08-09
PREMIER @
JL PERFECT KAKI BUKIT Shanelle
David MT/1183731- AUTOWORK SINGAPORE Lim / 8297
Phua 002 GBD1631C | PTELTD 415875 9787 YN9555L 10/8/2022
SYNERGY @
KAKI BUKIT
23, #01-18
ERZAT LEE KAKI BUKIT
MOTOR RD 4, Nur
Charlotte | MT/1183100- TRADING PTE SINGAPORE Hidayah /
Chew 002 FBA4339T LTD 417801 89521184 SLU1088M 4/8/2022
Chester MT/1180957- ETHOZ GROUP 22 TAMPINES JONATHAN
Chong 002 GBH8497G | LTD STREET 92 / 83740740 | SKD3995H 19/7/2022




Cyndiie MT/1184061-

Yong 002 SMF8758)

KIM CHWEE
AUTO PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6
#01-46/48/50
AUTOBAY @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
417883

Shiying /
6746 7158

SMN3572T

12/8/2022

10

Charlotte | MT/1183830-

Chew 002 SLB9192S

SM
AUTOMOTIVE

BLOCKC, 1
KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6
#01-43
SINGAPORE
417883

ERIC /9239
9009

SMF8724G

11/8/2022

11

Helena MT/1184017-

Tan 002 SMQ9559C

YSK AUTO
WORKSHOP

1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6
#01-71
AUTOBAY@
KAKI BUKIT

DANNY /
9640-2541

FBD8039S

12/8/2022

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T +65 64307961

«

maae

yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank
you.



